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T This rcfbraﬁﬁﬁ.ﬂiﬁ.ﬁnﬁ;i_tgﬁuation'yurnishad,,-{'“‘-
&Mmmn and on 9{!’{50 . -

concerning the publication of 'restricted data’

" on the detonatien of the atom domd whtoh was raported35 [¥r;

“to haye been published itn Drew Pegrscn’s coluan
- onm 0/73/50 in a Daytcn, Ohto, ‘newspaper..

was on vacation, They refused to name the source of

L. - their information on the grounds that %hcy nust
- protect confidential sources, but stated they had.

. oleared the atory with two highly :laecd persens,
- They atated dhat General Sory Smith, USAF, had

advided on 8/14/50, that he was posttive the ata%g ":"'“

condtituted o aeeurity vielation, Anderson,
and then decided to cancel the story.
en contacted the Bell Syndiaa%c, xre,

and ordered atthdraual of arttole frem-gll n re, -

this being de ersonal ezpense of| _415"’»
~And, at g coat of #450. Anderson .. - ..
- and state at to the desat of their - '

- Nnowledge The story did not.appear in amy paper.  They .7*7'7

expresged regret that the incident occurred and stated

- they kad no intentien of vtolabtng aecurity reguzattona.

' - Anderaan and | cgrced to contaet the.
oaugqct of Abdneinformation t0 detsrmine 1f these .

. gourges’ tdentisy ocould be revealed (tezt of srtiele. :
and dther detatles set out).~ : .

Thc_nzTialc was written by Andersen and | -u::&.ﬂfﬁ:f'
and | icinoe Pearson - .
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40 réport 9/31/.59 (arro 117-191 ) ;

Re: Drew Psarson
AEA
117.401.24
21 :
ST 217-401-28
21) _
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L!ufrer Engineering. U%npany 0/ Ste Paul or Winneapolis,
S Minn., to secure for that firm a contract for the .

" conatruction of a #$245,000,000 plant for the Atomic

. Energy Commtsaton, Sbnctor Yolahon stated that Jaok
Anderson had informed him that | oas to

recelve ten per cent of the contrael frow whioh she

was supposed te take care of himiand Sormer

Buregu Inspector, whom she retained as her counsel.

Anderson had advised McMahon that esomething had gone °
~ wrong and that| | had-gone to Serators wharry,
' Farguson cnd Donnell and told the atory of her alIeged
' pay«qﬂf to ubyuhon. .

&

‘ AureTm_um‘a_m /59
Re:

Informagtion Concerning

On 8/28/50| Iﬁezeahoniagllu
cdv!aed that he, Jack Anderaon and
had decided to oonault the Attorney Genéral prior to
re-cantactiug the original sources of tnformation

- relattve to the ftnvestigation concerning the Drew

" Pegrson column on 8/14/50.  Aotion of adove indtvtdabia o

- then depended on the results of conference with AG
on 9/28/50, In the event they decided to contact
. ortginal sources and sources reed to have their
;genttttea disclosed, [:::::::ffatated»ke would notify
OQ' . . . RN

38w

b6

b7C



SR

b6
b7C

I:Ialao atatad that Iw and hta auootates

the cfface that the inaiden# invelved in this case

~and the-FBI's t{nterest in it would ba rcperted in a ;j,..T-

newspapey (nv datatla given}.‘

j;‘rro raport 9/@5/30 (wro 117-101)
- Reg Drew Pearaon ,

y ) o AR T
RO o rary
' on 11/!/30 advised regarding

. above consultation with AG that it Aad deen arranged
. JSor them to go te the offtce of Desn L, Sohedler :
on 11/7/30 and they were to sece the AG at that ttme.
He stated thas they planned to explain te the 4G -
the impossibtlity of revealing their sources of A
"~ information, #hat he regretted it was tnpeactble to -
- be qf asatatancc in' that regards , -

.. Jaek Anderson, |:] and Jwere .-
ﬂOt_in_hg_Lnfther contacted tn view of ¥the comnent;'-

 : by

!TO memé 11/?/50 (rro 117-101)
Re: - Drew Pccraon - .
AEA - : ‘
117440146 -

not_ on cearoh alip)

'dS’-




on sppmzimtaly 11/9/30 pruv purnn aduind

qﬂrt , »»»»»»» te """"""" 3 1: b

of aauttcr mmrﬁhy h iufumctim regnrdtap ewcmanﬁ

lnmerﬁing e sourae ".

' ‘m"“ao -
' Pearsen tutcd thet tlw "'c%iea P ﬁ*fbmc" and

auni nevapupers Asd tuigned severeld gop reperiters . - .
nrer

10 work far .s’au*&or Woarthy gathering ASBION
and writing spes#ehes. Anderson Aad ovaasion, iIn
running ot a lead for him, to talk to one of tAe
esryk reporters. e satd thet the reporters geave
Anderpsn soms fnformution, end when Anderson asked
3L ke wes [nu:n_:.Lu..l the mearst man stsded dhat it
cane frn of the Lo Loyalty Review peard,

' Pereson sdatad thet in oheokin Mto oud
m deternined the ifdendity of | LI'” be

of the Lepyaliby Jm:us anrd. Pearson uggn s“d' -

#Tson be interviewsd,
on ap ruiuisly 11/9/50 Audernn sdvised *&Mt

aboyt tM ﬁm ix‘rl_ggi on _came out reletive to the louﬁén‘

. and movenent of Service Jile, Ae dise.
onsasd the "ip® regardiag 1¢ with one of the fearsi

reporiams working for MoOSrihys stated

As had received informegttfon dirastly Jro roe
ia m Lwﬂty Beview Jogrd, " whose nane au

. Anderyen simtsd thed he vas eorntn thxﬁ

| ]amal nod dissuse the faot of having e source
Leyslty Review Deard and wauld ssriéstnly

prot«t %M tdentity of Mc aource tS he were uﬁcrvumd.

e, g0
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Reth Poaraon and Anderaon predigated thetr

atatoncnta 0N the agssurance that the informatien would .

‘be maintained in oonftdenoe within tho Dcpcrtnent of
Juatice, ) . S

F?O‘report 11/13/50, (¥r0 121-14939)
Re: Unknown Subdjecty (Source . ,
Senator Jeseph R. MoCarthy's
forna%ian fegarding Government S
émpleyeas) B
- g;ncual of Governnent Preperty;
E .
~ 121~41868~52
(21) L
SI: 131-41868-51
(21)

S a memder qf Sbnator MoCarthy's stafy
and th e of Jack Anderson'’s tnformation tnoriutuating
wes not to be interviewed. : - o be

o rcfbranae.

. | had advtscd that he :
h n contageted by Drew Pearson, whe had mentioned
name ocomcerning the aatter deseribcd in cbova‘

At the time Scnator Bb Carthy wee intervtewed

. he adviaed thet he had ftnstructed his stafs not to furniik ‘

any tnfarnaeton aa to the ‘source .of tafaruattou ebtatned

-41-
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R It was r ed that'tﬁa Bureau make mo ©
move to iuterutew , P _

~ Direcctor’s notaﬁtou: ny aéree."‘

Bureou neme 11/@8/30 :
. Re: Unknown ‘Subfect (Source of
‘Senator Joseph R, MoCarbhy's

. Information Regarding Government'ﬂi

- Employees)
" LGE

19141668556
(21) .

confidentiaz source advtsed tbaf Jhak N, -

Bemoval of Government PrOPBTfy S

- Anderaon atated that he , Anderson, was the o 7D

person whoe furnishe rew Pearson with the classtified
tnformation whioh appeared in Pearaon'a oolunn on.
12/30/50. .

- In January, 1950, John N. Anderson was the
sudjeot of Bureau inguiry, when it was reported that
he was causing secret tnformation to be passsed without
"authority to Drew Pearason and that he attempied to
evade the draft. Inquiry at Department of Army reaulted
" in bdeing advieed that the alzegattona coulad not be
confirmed.

It was recommended that a& contact be made
wtth Mfajor General Bolling ond advise him on a atrtetly -
confidential basts that Anderson recently advised a
source that he had a contact at the Pentagon from
whom he secured the informatton. Upon recelving the .
tnformation, Anderson took it to a high-ranking General,
who was also o contact of Anderson, and csked him to czear
it, whieh he did, with the erception of the date., It
was alao recommended that General Bolling’'s attenttion
be called to the Bureau’s tnquiry of 4/3/50, which
resulted in pointing out to General Bolling a possible
%eak‘tu the Jepartment of the Arny concerning our

Rquiry.

wd




In Narch, 1950, Jack Anderson and Drew Pearaonf<j”ﬁb"f~5'

nade inquiry of tba Bureau a8 to whether Anderson

wae under investigation by the Bureau and they were .

- told that no invectigation was being: conduoted.

- The Bureay believed thia inqutrv was pronpted

.on an inquiry that was made of Major General Belling in L
January, 1950, in _cenneotion with information received -
on 1/&6/30 froul | @ clese friend of . prC
General Vuughan, that Jack Anderson in addition to : -
dodging the draft (World War II) ceeratly oenueyed
information to Drew Paaraon.‘ :

On 3/14/50 the Department af the Aray cdvtaed o
that their files fatled to confirn the allegattoua.

Stnee the only inqutry made in this nattar
by the Bureau wes of the Department of the Arny, on
- 8/38/50, the attentien of Major Genergl Belling was
called to the Bureau's inquiry with the cwament "that
it ts o sad commentary that the Buraau cannot make
¢ simple tnquiry of the Intelligence Division of #he
Arny without betng called to book on tt by Pearson,”
General Bolling felt very badly about the leaX to
Pearson and desired to take action to ascertain the -
responsidle person. The Bureau felt that no further :
~acttan should be taken.

A | T & _ringe: asstpter i
tn the ;dTnﬁtfiaation Dtvision was L b7C

' "It was renoumeuded that General Bo!ltug be
_advised of tRe informatton furnished by the Bureau's
confidenttal source since General Bolling might Rhelp
ond further call his attention to our inguiry into:

@ gimtlar matter tn January, 1950, and the poaatble
Ieak to Anderason cnd Poaraon at that ttne. o

-d43-
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' ~MPhat a source qf the Bureau has advteed
that ‘Anderson had o daily eontact at the Pentégon . -
Jrom whom he secured the information tn question
(classtfied military tnformation appearing in Pearson's
column of 12/30/50) and further, that after Anderson
received the tnformaiton, he took it to a high-ranking .
@General vho t8 also a contact of his and asked him %o
.0lear it because Anderson wos afratd of tt. According
%0 Anderson, the Genenal said, ‘It will be all rtght f
to use 1t providinq you lecve out the date.

Bolling was to be specifically advised that -
this inforaatian eould not under any atroumstaueea
“be conproutaed. .

Dtrector'e notation: rox, "

.aureau nemno 2/?0/31
"Re: Drew Pearaon
Eap-x

85~59?83-43

- (23,30) -

: on 2/23/51 Genaral Balling was. adviaed of
abeve information., General Bolling stated that in
order to protect the information, he would not
advise anyene elee in G-2, He would furnish any.
‘assitgtance posstble to the Burecu in this case.

ow- ¥ o



enta in ITO were in

It waa noted that A,

:wft7 abave invuattgation. 5

General BoIZIng adviaed that he very much
appreatated that the Bureau made the tnformation
regarding John N, Anderson availadle to him and |
again assured the Buresu of his desire to assist. :
tn any way poutbze in aonneotion with the tnueoﬂgation.

Bureau memo 2/24/51
Res Drew Pearaon

E‘ap-X’
65-59?02-50
(30) .
on 3/21/51| ladvised ¥Fo tkat

. prominent. reporter and AJC caster,

had_ relations with Drew Pearson. iatated

to’ that he knew Jack Anderson procure: e b6

olagsified material for the 12/350/50 Pearson column =~ ... .

Srom within the Joint Chiefs of Staff and thot bdecause
" the story came from such an unimpecchable source; '
- Pearson did net even bother to check the story.

: alse stated that wes present with :
Pearson and aon in a oo nference concerning the o
story ond advised Pearaon not to quote direetly -
but teo parap rase the aane. :

g5
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. N . IR _'b6 -
Recommendation was made #hat[;;::::]ahauZd. BRI Y I~
be tnteruicu d regarding abave informatfon S SR

“Notation: "I see no objeotion." LBN

- talk about Ais olose frie

Direotor's notatton: _"GK" B,

Bureay memo 3/31/51
" Rep Drew Pearson
Eap~X
6559762119
(9)
SI 85+59762-120
(s) .

on 3/28/51 | IJbrmer employee

of Drew Pearson, stated that he did not attend a

eonference between Urew Pearson and Jack Anderaon
,;::f;;;]

concerning the 12/30/50 eolumn of Pearson.
. gtated that Anderson provided the matertal ;
. Pearson column, and that Anderson had a cloae frtend,
"whom he never refbrred to by name, on t er o S
. echelons of the Joint Chiefs of S%afy. N

belteved that by watching Andarson and who he . .- SRR XA
contacted at the Pentagon the source of above tmfornatton
night be established, |had heard Anderaon .

2 n the Joint Chiefas of -

Staff but ka?_nzunr;bnnrd_hif name. He atated that netther
Anderaon nor srchanged sources of
information with Aim. He doubted that anyone in the

Pearson organtzation would have the tnformation other
than Andereon, ang | : o

wd 8




ataf;ed deftuti:ely f;ams he d1d not

pe

LIC

Fal i gy e = R LY X K £, ey Ym— .a

| ....and _in gonfidence.

ot XNE 2 = i _
.ue did thov he would ﬁezz Mry N%chola ofy the record -

Buraau nemo 3/22/31
Re: Drew Pearaon
EB o"'x . ’
_65~59782-116

(9)

Memo from WFO dated 11/14/S) advised that
In.t_me_r;m_nt of
and fermer employes of Drew Pearson, was interviewed
on 11/13/51, regarding the 18/30/30 column of Drew

Pearson. Ne stated that hia optnion as to the aource’
of the clasgified data was that Jack Anderson odbtained

or| probably weuld not.
have deen aoble te 6btailn the Information as readily
- as Anderson who regularly covered the Pentagen. Upon:.
- ‘inquiry as to possible souroces sither to Pearson or
Andemgon within the Defense Department or Pentagon,.
was unable to ofj%r cuy auggea#ion in that

regard,

. Bureau letter dated 11/19/51 advteed the
zkpartncnt of Justice of above information.

. Sertal desoribed above ,

5?;59763~254

-l

b6

the information through well placed leaks in the Pentngon(
| that other Pearson reporters inoludtng o

b7C



Y7 ﬁig from telocenas betwesn @cnergl Nacdrthur's

Aeadyuarters agnd the Pon#agon wvhich were under the

... column condgined information whic

cladatfication of " Thess telecons had been
distriduted partially te 104 persons and in thair
. oomplete fezt to 12 aeparate ugancicc.

L Inucattgatton was beinp oonftncd ta :

- #intng the person responsible’ for the "Ioak"

Mg those agancies who received copies eontaining

the complate texrt of the teleoons, since Pesarson’s

. i ceuld hgve omly .
 gome from the complete text. Thus far,. tnvcati,atton

-at the follewing estadlishments had catablichcd dtsacnihatton

of the telesone and a deutal on tkc pard ef theose
. pergons iwnde) for

e
PR

.. Informatien, namely Jack N. Anderson and & peraon.

2Lby the name qf[:::E:;thrnarly a liautenant in the
to- eximately 2/15/51, an employee

of tbc Ebuae 3¢p %Iican cbmpetgu

! -gdvised -
aomftdeuttazly shat Lt, Col, attaohed
to the offiee of General Omar Fradley, F ved o telephone
‘¢all froem Jsek dnderson s few daye uf%or iac 18/30/50
eolumn, at whioh dime Anderson asked if any damags was

. done. e& a result of the pabliahtng of the 13/39 AN |
eolumn‘ . .

3-2

ereau noao.s/B/BI,
Ra: Drew Pearson
Laps =X

8 .ssvaaaav
(23)

i ‘48.? I 2

ljgg Megks:™: 1 e
2 Phere was _one lostedl ¢ for the "leak” . . -
- to Pearson, namely agnd two - . -
sources from whem Pearaon might Rave recelved the o

b2
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The,follentng informatton waa aaﬁ out .

' rsgardi»g Drew Pearson's "legman," Jeok Nerthuan

iy _Anderson, whe ebtained the. "cnov:t" slasstfied

information which was pnbliahed in the Pearson
colums of 18/30/50.

r-1, a reliadle. tufbrucnt, cud T«? mf .
uutnqpa rcltabtltty, but who in the paat hcd tnttnate SO
- cowgpmet with deth Pearson and Anderson, ssated that the L

cldsaified data used in the column wes odtained from =
- an unknown sosroe within the Joint ahtqfh oS Stqﬁf.

: 4an. tnveati,atton canductcd vithin the Jbint
Chtqfs of Staff, which tneluded tnterviews with a .
large majortty of personnel who Aad aocess to pertinent
telecone In Joint Chiefa of Staff, failed to disclose
" tdensisy of persons reaponsible for the."leak"” te

Pne;cau or Aaderaon (uauco of‘parcanc intervicwcd act '
ous), _ . .

' An inqui-y vas aZao aada tn tb¢ Dc artment. qf L
Dafdhee and it wes estadlished that "s telecon
daec was not cleared for pabltcat!an in Dsfense
' 3rtty Revisw Brsnch (datails qf inﬁcrviens set

b6
bTC
. b7D

epor T ‘
Re: Drew Pearson (Pearnon'a o
. oolumn 18/30/3@) : 5
i Elp.-l' ' ' i
' (11, 2'7) , - C




An invcaﬁigattgn.maa'tnatitutéd'tqwurdé L

U3t ' - - -~

.t 2w s vy = w2 % ¥ —C -...a , -osriMe® ¥, - .y
; g‘arg.a ....... w};ieh.a pearadz,nfive,ezcerpt"nﬂraw‘?caraﬂn"

column in the "Washington Post” 12/30/50, and whether
Pearson or onme of his representatives was the
unguthorired recipient of classtfied data.

~ ; Army G-2 advised olassified data used by -
Pearson on 12/30/50, article entitled "MacArthur .

Puzales Pentagon,” consisted of five excerpts "1ipted”

verbatim from material contained in three "sopndi”

telecon messages, number 4105 dated 12/6/50; numbder

4135 dated 18/14/503 and number 4141 dated 12/17/50,

- whtoh telecons emanated from General MacArthur's -

- headquarterse, Tokyo, Japan, and which messages were

recetved in code at Army Communications Cewter, Pentagon.
.. The telecons were distributed | | i 1 '

-2 conducted Inquiry within the Department of Army ~ b2
without disclesing source of leaksi : '

Investigationialso oconducted |

Ghd developed NG Th/oTRGEION G# G0 BOUTGeE af.ﬁleaEEL' -
tp Pearson, ' _ ' : S o 4
- ~ The following information was set out conoerning
. Jack Nerthman Anderson: = . R _

: MafJor General | ' |
08C, Pentagon, advised Tha®t he knew Jack Anderson, ~ b6

" who first reported for Pearson in 1947, ond who attended - .~ b7C
- press conferences of his division. HbjarE;;z;:J
stated that he had recently had o dispute nderson

.regarding an item concerning the pudlication of .
cdaauglties in Pearson'’s celumn, and hadn't seen
Anderason sinmee. :

=50~
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Colonel | | current Ihtelltgence

Bra

~—%o the Directer of Infarnatian, UBAAruy Air‘Force-

from 19¢8 to the latter part of 1947, In this poatﬂan

he dealt with Pearson and other Washington newsmen., .
Jack Anderson visited the Press Diviston regularly . ’
on dehals of Pearson. Colonel stated that neither:
. Pearson nor any of his assistanta Rad ever'aaked him
, to do anything trregular.: ' :

o Brigodier General Sory Smith, Director -

rej;ﬂﬂjlig_&glgifona, USAF, identifted Jack Anderson and .
as Pearson's "legmen" who regularly SR

vieaited the Pentagon. KHe stated that~Pearson nor o

his assistants had ever aa&ed Seor apeciaz prtuizeyca
of any kind, ,

' T-I ¢ reltiable aoaroa, advised that Jhc#
Northman Andercon was the source of the classified
tnformation contained in Pcaraon's column 32/50/80.

. T«8, reltable, advised that he knew Jack
‘Anderaen who reportedly had contacts in the Pentagon,
.particularly in the Atr Force. He did not know
Anderson very well and oould furata& ne backgrouud
‘tmforaattou.. ,

on 2/15/51 T-1 advised that ke was well
acquaintcd with Jack NortAman Anderson whe had
recently contacted him, Informant stated that he
indioated that he might decline to talk to Anderaon
because of recent disclosures of conftdential Army

‘messages in the column of Drew Pearson, Informant
also made reference to charges made by Senstor Joseph
MeCarthy on the Senate floor. Andergon stated that
he was awgre of the NoCarthy charges and that he,

- Anderson, had obtatned the information from a contact
in the Pentagon, Anderaon alaoc stated that he had
taken the mgterial to a high ranking Genersl and -
'requeatedato odear the tnformation for publication
because Anderson was afraid of it., The General advised
Anderson tt would be O, K. to use it afinnm%#a#rAnderaon
&hanged the datea.

w81 -



On 10/10/47 Jaok N. Anderson, 2800 Devonshire

his-addrect v&p'iszaaesth_ﬁ%.:‘ﬂ,'. (qﬂffcc qf BrowA"“

Pegrsen). Retween 16/14/47 and. 12/8/49, Anderson was
charyed with JSirteen traffic violations., His license e
and D.C. drivérs permit were suspended 3/18/48 and were - -
restored 10/1%/50. (PD, ‘Washingten, D.C. )

' On 5/31/45 passport number 14144 was iaaued
to Jaeck Nerthwan Andersor valid far travel to India -
and Ching 38 q we&r correspondend awd through necessary

- countries enreute including Egyp¥, Iraq, Iran and others.

Appltentton Siled 5/8/45 indlcated Anderson was born
/18/23, Long Besoh, Caltf., and his persanent residence
' ¢;~P3 Fardown Ave., Murray, Uteh. A change of addrcaa,
undd%ed was 485 North Ava., H.E., Atlanta, Ga.
 (Passport Division, Dcpartnant
of Stdte) ,

Iu cénneotion wtth cbove appltaction, a letter _, .3
was sddressed to the Passport Divisjon en- 5/11/45, by o
the: Desert News Publishing Co., Salt Lake City, U%ah . b6 -

aigned dy rtquaating . b7C
pasaport for ARderson, Se Lake ty mewspaperman - -

- with whom we have cssociated for osome time and who ls
en route to the India~China Tar Theater where Ae will
» rcpraacnt us 88 a oorracpondent. o :

‘ Correspsndence in the pasaport ftlc indicated
lndoraon was Nidohipmean in the US Naval Reserve and
received permisston to lecue the US in consacﬁion witb
his duties as a war eorraepoudent.-a_

“850m
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Anderson on 1/26/45. Appneatta-n ‘‘‘‘‘ a8 filed 8/18/dd

in _San Matso County, Calif., Adjress given was 282

Celtfornia St., San rranaiaOQ¢@Jaltf. He furnighed.
occunation as cadet uidchtppat and seaman'’s cartificate
was Z-456569. /// .

" Colomel| |Intazligenoe

Branch, USHI; nade reference to yon's . '
"leg men,” Jadk Andereon and one '
doth of whom congtdered "abseIutely URAOTUPUIGLA”

ould gtve mo speciftc reason fer hia epinion.
selt the "leak" probcbly oacurrad wlthin the Far

astern Command.’

May 2 : Arny G-2, stated
that Colonel rom General Omar
Bradley's office, adulaed him that a few days prior
to 12/30/50, 0010ne1| recetved a telephone
call from Jack Anderson vhe inquired if any danmage

Aad been done as a result of the 18?30{50 column, MNajor

indieated el gave him the
wpreasion that hc‘ifff;iffffhac ret made ony commitments
to Anderson oconcersnin e question of whether any damege -
was done. Major] |peinted out *hat he Rad not
asked whether or not| |had furnished the

necessary information to Anderson, as to enabze him to
prepare the 12/36/30 aolunn. :

Twle Gonfideuttal Infornant
“known to the Bureauusnd '
vho furnished tnformation :
to Inapector 4. H. Belmont, -~0On
- 2/17/51
in ornatian @ rntshed to
S4 Suparvilor ]

and q‘ ' b6

F_g: rJ " b7C
B7D

Crro—spsms 5712/51 )
T réport 3/12/51

Re: - Drew Pearson

Esp.-X

65-59762-73, pp.1,17,43,48, 49

71, 76478, 80, 81 ,

(8, 22, 27)
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E enu speech wid

o ﬁ?ﬁ) ”ﬂﬂreciir'a netations
y tu} rée"b uln 3%1 toa -
rie neral Melling a :

Ae might help us on. thih" m)‘

 on 1/1?/61 Senster yatkine of mah maa’.e a apeeak

on the Jioor of dhe Sensve. Senator patkins: discussed
b M. Trasy end stated that Jack Anderson
of Drew rearson'y staff, inforned him confidentially |
1: et o Genersl 4ilvwed Aim %0 reqd a nilitary. ¢onuuntcattan
whtoh was published fn Drew rearson’s column in fhe .
1/13/51 {ssue &p he "New york gearald. z‘rtbune*” -85

sdated thet Andevaan tnstated there was no stemp or - .
- tndtcation that $ke material wes reastrioted; olusf. ted,
or conftdential, W _tMt the unnamed general told Aim
"1t was quite all ke published the material.
Senator yatkins sbiche ¢ ke falt certatn that - = .
~ Anderson read the d%ap gteh in ucaﬂon or an sxact copy
. hesause the wording 41 publia&sd was $denttoal with the

original communteawieon, jv stated thet Anderson scemed
‘worried over e Weﬁ by Watkins. | L

It o disemssion ooncer: uny r.zbove spaech, senafor
Wiking informed v, Pracy very confidentially thet
wiat Juok snderaen did not know was tAat there was to .
be an inveatipasion and thet (3 would not be eonducted
by the servies. frem mhich inderson apperently got hts .
informetion, Sentor miking wes very concerned over the
Jwat thet people 1ike nderson oould get oonfidentisl
© documaents -ad papers aut ef aavnmna buresus,

gopy of Senator watking!
apezok encloged with ' :
letter to the pirector from
SeJe Traoy dated 1/19/51
8359782 «»’?

7

- . ' Edu




o8 the Thuradsy before 2 1’7 81 ;e Andernn L

Selephontoslly advisea thi

!"

Dean had mentioned $he case of the luuboy st Laa

Mgas who wes watehing the roons of & sclendtat - ‘

-to note when the acientisd esme in and oul wmd theat 'bha '
Bireau Asd inveatigated the Fwtters The Mllbdey :

stated thet he had Deen patd'$y a couple of newsapapsr.

- RN whom RNe could not tdentiffy Apparently the .
newspaper men wers interested ¥n learning when dhe

next stomic shos wokld be Sired a¥ las 7sgas.

e Ruresuy and the Salt M aﬁy afﬂea had
o knowledge of sueh & case.

™e Selt Leke Oty af,fiea c&earcd with the
Resident Agent at Las Yegas and adutsed tAat ne one -
had reported #his case and so dnveatigation Aad Deen
conductad by any nprnastaﬂw af f:!se FBYs

Anderson wsa tu,fomed that this wes not g

- matter Aeandled dy tho FBI. - He stoted he aust Asve

nisuynderstood gordon pean and wourld recheck with Alm,

pureau memo. 2/17/51
Ko caption
98350411

( 15)

‘ - on 8/19/51 pureau neno cdvtud that rel iabla
informant, uc deaired that his itdentity not nown

sted
thet Juck Jmnon Aad recently confided in S fi?c
Senster aridge toc, that he had secured the Information

whioh appund tn ¢ Pearson column on 13/80/50.

eum | w55



tha# s.‘lca mmd, ﬂut Aaicnou vauu prabtbly -

. By Iattn' dated 3/33/61 the Purvan mﬂvtud | :

~ Wr0 of sbewve infermatten, e letder stated that the
- gbove inforketion shich was furanished by

~ 3hould Ret be aet forih under aay ofrcumgiences in the

investipative t of future reports. Ib should be set .
CJorth t{n the sdministrative Sewotioen of tuvsstigative

reporte. Duder xe zircumstances should the name of[:rl

¢ D&r

appesy afther in the fnwut{oﬂw or adwinfstrativ
of bhw rapers sinoe 1t was Ase desirs hat Ais neme de

kept " dentinl. 4 temporsry synbol mmmder should be
used designuted a3 ﬂu source of infermadion,

© 65-59762.150

. (30)

| on 8/18/51 o ,forwardsd pko'aaa*ut mptu
:*lrj' aine memorands prepared tn the office of mnaeral
MW sy CAsirmen of the Joint (Aiefs of aw.r, '
. ﬂld‘cd ¥¢ vistts of Jeok Anderson be the press
) of JOB. The memoranda dated Jenuary 12, 17, 29 .
} rusry 1, 13, 16, 19 and 20 (two) 1831, tsnded to -
show Anderaon s menner of oparation and sesivities.,

om w56
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on Blbi/SI the. cha?tuant'OJ Justice wgs

—adviped of the :i???iﬁf!?ﬁ“““i%&ii“a‘i“‘ilauu RemO

7“dated 2/2/51.

S«rtaz dcaertbed above

65-59?62~84

(8)
| on 2/21/51 Brigcdier acneraz sur¥ Smith, S b
Dir@stor of Public Relstiens, USAF, tdentified Jhek . bTC
Anderson snd as Drew Pesrson's regular S

" 'men at the Pewiagon. OSmIith atated that he Mad alwsys

released fsotusl matsrial to Pearson on exgetly the
~ some bauis as to other newsmen., Smith cemld furnish
- no tnformation rcgardtng Psarson's possidle sources.

o teletype 2/21/51
" Re: Drew Pearson

Zap.«B -

855976241

(7).

. Ow'2/27/51 Capt. r | | psue,

Naval Intelligence Sbhoﬁl;_JgggggilgL1advtacd that
‘he was assigned %;:fii:J staff, G2, in

. December, 1850, vent to Aray telecon room. T
on nuncrouc osscasions to obtain daily eepy of talecon =~ b6
- for USNC., He acted o8 measenger and immedtately gave ~  DIC
- the telecsn te¢ Wafor| | Asatatant Ge2 '
Offtear, USKC Aad ne occaaien te make notes

Srom the telegon and stated that he seldom even read

them. did mnot know Drew Pearson or any of his
associates and stated that Ae had not diseldsed the -
material whieh dppeared in Pearson’s columm of 13/50/50.

=57




As of 2/37/51 ;urﬁeilldnee conducted'o#,--"“

An attempt to interuiew Senator Jbaepy

_Hbﬂarthy was te be uade the,following wesk.

wro teletype 2/27/5)
Re: Drew Paaraon :

- B8p.=B -
6559762253
(32)
on 3/1/51 cez.! Jand ¢dr. | . b6
at Joint Chiefe of Staff, advised that bic

Jao nderaon squently contaoted them for tnformation,
. Stnee early Jomuary, 1951, they had sdopted the praattaa;
of writing & memo relattni full fects of Anderson’s .
. vistts and remarks. Cdr. advised that on 1/1/51,
Anderson ocame to Col. foe in the Penﬁcgon
"and wae interviewed by Cdr. The dispatohes
uoted tn Drew Pearson'’a columsn a; 12/30/50 were
tecussed. Anderson admitted that he was the source
Sfor the quetes iIn that column. Anderson stated that
the man who Aad shown them to him was mot weorried because
~only he and Anderson knew gdout it, and neither of them .
- would reveal 1t. Anderson algo atated thet Ae had had
acoesas to a copy of the cteno:raphto netea of the

Fake Ialand Canference, got the impression: that
Anderson’s source was in_the entagon.

. E;:::::]adutced that o few days after 28/30/30,-
he saw Anderson and discussed the publication of the

quotatiens. Anderson stated that the man who gave the
information told him it would be all right to use

it 3.f he changed the date and changed the wording a a little,
stating that 'he wouldn't break securth z,f he dw’ these
things. ' -




SEBRET

General Omar'BradIey stated ha did not

authowi
éygaggraqntL Other JCS officers. ltatad,ihgy did not
 furnish twfermetion to Pearaon or his& s3aff und did

Foaraon's peaatble source of tnformation. -

f~Rr0 teletype 3/7/31
Re: Drew Pearson
‘ : E‘p. 'PE
- 85-58?82«68
(7) o

- A asrvetllence of Jack Anderaen frou 2/28/51 :

to 3/1/51 reflacted no pertinent develepments.  Anderson
did mot vistv ke Pentagon during above period. XNs o
ﬂua apparentzy taking stgkt couraca ae GV, Univcrctty..f-,

. BT0 teletype 8/1/51
' Re:  Drew Paarson.
= B’cp.-R o .
, 65-59768”59
- ()

: Oon 3/6/81, Jhok H. Anderoou left his rcatdenca
and drove alang o0 Celonial Gardens,. Arlington, Va.
Surveillance was discontinued for sqaouritn’&h Andera
approached vieinity of residence of
also a Drew Pedrson empleyee.

o be
- pre

s, 1 PN



DRQ

Anderaou'a auto vas located at the Pentugon

"gcrktng lot at 13:18 P.M. Anderson was observed Raving
ﬂﬁvh“mtfk“uutxvsn'ﬁtvtitau'ﬁﬁﬁ““i{rﬁmFiTanﬁ“zndartvn-

“and unknows man then enterad offlces oocupied by

Direotorate of Legtelation and Litatson; USAF: vh&nown S
. Wan was apparently emplayad by this Dtreatarute. 3

Anderson remained tn these offfces until 3:15 T

. ;'Durtug this time he enterad for two short

perioda, the offices of Directorate of Public aezatzbha, -

- USAT, which were across the corridor. Anderson left

. the Pentagon at 3:320 PM, HMe entered Loew's Columbla

' Thesgter, 1112 F, St.,, N.¥., alone at 3:45 P.M. XNo
Jhrther acttvity was obaerved. ‘ ‘

Fisur. '
Fro tcleﬁype 3/8/51 o
‘Re: Drew Pearson
E8p. =R -

i 65-59762-88
(22)

' - on 3/8/51 Jbok Andaraou Ief% Draw Pearsen'’s
4qﬁftee at 8:00 P.U. He attended clase at George
- Washtngton University and returned home, .

on 3/9/51 Anderson left home at 10130 AN,
and drove %6 the Capitol and entered the Senate press
gallery. Eb left there at 3:30 P.M. and preaeadad
to Paaraon 8 Gcorge#own qﬁftcc.

Fieur ,

WFO teletype 3/9/31

Re: Drew Pearason
" E8p.eX
85.5978278
(8)"

"'A-éoE



ﬁte not

"?Udéa‘

Imaingﬁm, where DORSR entered

house . —Anderiin then drove to Capttol, ~entered and-
vent to Senatig press gcllery. Andcraon lest 0¢pttol>~
at 2:00 PN, ﬁ ¢ to Pearson's fErewr in Gesrgetown,
and. returned’ 38 Capitel et 5:40 P.M. and &gain entered
the press gallery. Audarun Zeﬂ: c'cpitol at '?:00 '

- PJM. and went Aoms, : . _

' Fiour ' o
. PO tcletvpc (dleckdate’ 3/10/52). :
Ret Drew P“ruu

. E8p.«R

8559762489
()

| " Om 3/8/51 Jaek Andsrson zcﬁ Drew Pcarson'a
'tfftcc 9:30 P.M, and returned home,

- on 3/10/51 Anderson drevo untduﬂﬁed woman
o Gurffcld Hospital at 9:15 AU, Ne then went to

' Gearge Washington Univergtty Lidrary and left at -
12¢49 P.M, HNe returned to Garfield Iupt%a! cnd

dtd‘ not emerge by 4:36 P.l!a. .

Itaar Lo

¥FO teletype 3/1 9/.51
Re: Drew Purun
Esp-R ) :
ag—,ssmz..w



on 3/10/51 Jack X, Anderson remained gi

Garfteld Hospital until 11:00 P.M., then proseeded

home with one unidentified woman. Ihdication

““other untdéentipied woman seen earlier with Anderson
renained at Hoapttal.

: On 3/13/51 Anderson left his residence at
- 10¢836 A7 and went to Drew Pearacn's office in ‘

Georgetown. At 11:34 A.M. Anderson and unidenttpfied
woman proceeded by car to vecinity of Fisconsin and
Prospect Sts., N.7., whers he dropped off the wonman,
then went to area of 1?7th,. 18th, F and @ Ste., N.¥,
Exact desiéination was nat aacertatned.

At 12:40 P,if. Anderson went to Union Trust
00., l4th and @ Sts., N.¥., in which he suffered diazy
spell and beocanme 111, 4t 2:&0 P.Y, Anderson went to
the Senate press gallery, remained there unttl 2:50
P.,M,, and then drove to Garfield Hospital.

- FPisur
WFO teletype 3/33/51
Re: Drew Pearson
E’Bp. "8
855978278
(23)

WFO memo 3/13/51 set out informatton regarding
Mr. Tracys acqusintance with Jack Anderson. This A
included the eantect Avderson had with ir. Tracy
concerning the fact that he thought the FBI was investigating
him, This was the inquiry ﬁhg_zaz_nadg_fo G«2 concerning
the complaint received from that Anderson
was a draft dodger (detatlc et out), : '

w32 -
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Mbmo to WFO 8/?7/31 aet out baokground tufbrmation

Aadercou.

Serial descrided above
65-59782-115 _
(s)

FF0 recommended that the survetllance on -
Jack Anderson de continued during Anderson's working -
hours until the | iangze (not ezplatned)
was fully developed and basie tntervtawa at Pentagon
were eompleted.

' WFO teletype 3/14/51
REe: Drew Pearson

Ee Po X . .
855976295 . b6
(8) ] - b7C

On 3/15/51 Jack N. Anderason spent the afterncon
at Garfield Hospital where Ais wife was registered, and
at the U.,S. Capitol, He spent the evening at Georgc

Fashington (]
- vistited at _ before
he returned Aome for the night. ‘ osed

this residence was ooccupied b?
Fisur)

aaau



'i » rce as- T3 d

3¢ spital r,!_nmhﬂ_‘ihnl |

- bbb

x Phystotan wes ales named| ]

. om 3/14/81 lAmtm_nm#t some $ime at prcw P
: choa & ] cfftn and reaidenos. S

(Fiaur)

14/51 tnuriﬁcm wers conducted cﬁ 0 f;ac" ‘

‘of Aﬁmt&itnt $af of shasLss US Army; whieh offtce
nﬁﬂm‘ oo cg.i{: {{ Mﬁtunt meam tclwanhf -
- AXl gnpleyees Inierviewsd denied acguetntance width
. pecPien or k#c enployeesy and wll dented they firnished
ta\fomﬁu Jrom teleconsy te any unsuthorized peraons.
. They alse stuted ey ceuld furnish no zmmﬂm
, nyardtu r«rnn'a nareu-

. o tclc#ypv a/’z_«/.s.z
Re¢ Drew pesrson
: EE&Pe=R .
- 68m39762.82
- {88 ) .

. BBelieved o rafer to

: om 3/14/81 Juk ¥o Anderaon vietted ab the
. .rutdmu of Drew recrson and at garpteld mepital.

Andersen also went $0 Tiers yill Maeater; set alene
and node no osntecss. Afder ectbending moute phderson
vend m and nrntnma was dnwaﬂum.

~"“ L L i '-v-6¢-

STRTCT

b6
b7C



TEerEL

o e P
Annexr where he mac ry a8 to location of study
room of Commgnder belleved to be Lt. Commgnder " b6
[ Dskr, who restded at - b7¢
Anderson went to the fifth ~
- floor where | | 8tudy room was located. . - -
, Later, Anderson and an unknown man left
Library of Congress Annez and walked 40 Capitol Butlding
where they had lunch., Andersen then went to Sinelair
Statton, Second and Constitution Ave., where he ad
‘his car washed. XNe then drove to Garfigld Hospital.
Surveillance waa turned over to reltef. . .
¥F0 teletype 3/18/51
Re: Drew Pearson
Bop.=X .
) 65-59762-93
’ (23)
On 3/18/51 Jack Anderson visited Garfield Hespital,
$he Colony Reataurant, 177 DeSales Sty NoW., where
he had dinner, the Capitel, and thenito DJeorge Washington
Untveraity. He then went to Garfieid Hospital and then
to hia hone. ' ' ' o
on 3/16/51 Anderson vigited Drew Pearson, then
went to the Pentagon, Rooms 28758, 2 E 757 and ¢ F 499.
Survetillance was then passed over to relilef at 4:15 P. M,
Fiaur '
#FO teletype 3/16/51
Res Drew Pearson .
Eap.=X .
55978292 ..
(23) :
e



| on a/16/s1 [ ., | e

“Pearaon, advised that he did not know the itdentity

of the scurce who furnished the materisal used in the

ngerson was asgigned to the Pentagon end the Senate.
] indicated that Anderson would be the most
~1tkely reporter to have procured the seoret messages
used in the 12/350/50 column and stated that %e would
contact Anderson at the first opportunity and try to
get information from him wit t mgking Anderaon s
suspiotous of his purpose. stated that Anderson
was sympathetic to him because of his dismissal by :
Pearaon, He also stated that he was friendly with
Anderson and would regret it tf Anderson got tnto
- trouble.

:]nen-btoned that | former

. preas relations man in the USAF wit) |
had bdeen a contsoct of Anderson., . He erplained, however,
tha was obviously in the course of regular duttes _—
Jor t0 ocontaot reporters suoch a8 Anderson ta—ika b6
............ prreptulur—uintéee and did not imply that there bicC
was any aignificance. : .

I—_j:]furntahed.the following tnformation
concerning Jaok N. Andereon:

Anderson wns an enargetio, consclentious
young reporter, idealistic in character agnd temperate
in all of his habits. He wne somevhat talkative
and indiascreet on occasions and reacted quickly to

- needling or criticism, and gt such times he told more
than he should adout his sources and operationas.

w8




Ande

Fe—uiwtroyted —{510

= - 5 A » ': 4 b7 1
E?Bry ..... miz.ﬂ,h, ewm/"2’oyaim‘eorpear'a”and“ma’uidRbtwbwe

1tkely to furnish tnformation against Pegrson,  Even
tf threatened with prosecution, he might prefer to de
a martyr to admitting anything. He was tnclined to
be erttical of any Government Agency vhiok endeavored -
to restrict the odtaining o news and was hostile to
- the FAI i{n this connection, KHe referred to efforts
~of the FAI and other intelligence agencies aa tending
teward police state methods in thetr functtons,

Andcorson was In Fastarn Asia durt r

~in a civilian capacity (news reporter) ande:fif:fT
thouht, a8 a Mormon missionary. While there he
cooperated with 03S in ceriain operations. In Burma

" he waa taken from o plane along with a couple of 0SS

agents and was required to enlist and serve in that
theatre, : '

stated th son had met |

IQ:—;OH The atreet and &r tnformed htnl__;_bt 3 _

e was investigating Andersonrn for draft dodging.
Anderaon reported that immediately to Pearson, and.

Pearfan vigtted Yr., Hoover who informed Pearson that

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
was the informant. TFhen Anderson learned this,
e had made Inquiry wich some I'RI Agent contaot and
learned that the investigation was recetfving high
priority. He assumed that the investigation must have
been ordered or authorimed dy someone in high authority,

and mentioned the possibility of Genersl Vaughan av
the President. . :

Anderson received a salary of $130.00 per
week plus $100 monthly a8 a reguldr and fired expense
account, plus aetusl erpenzes and car mileage, as he
used his car exitenstvely. .



| | navma wm Puruu Jud an iuemae
Aatred for gensral Dougles laosrthur whiok deted bmo s

Mﬁa’ lcma lﬂn eem;ta

: e m anis
ua lster “n“ud. :

' itk n,fcrcuec to pearson’s hetred for T e
SoArthur, Anderson felt #Ast rearson was $n error tn . pic
Pursutng medrthur, as he felt thed Jeirthinr wa ‘ :
national Aere and pesrson would infurs Riwsels,
stated tAad Andersen Rad ne sirong sfeclings agsing
scArthur bwt aceepted his qosignnents Lo berd of k“

: -job amd did ss presraon reqmatqd.

: Déreetor's notation if sonrae propor, |
B0 acospd infermation frem bw& num- let yeur
murd down! fa any dul ings w . .

o nm, 3/36/.61 ‘
- Reg Drew MNarssx

). }- 190 o :

55*59’788»193) Pe. 1, & 63 7, 15

.r 66«69‘?68.113 " ‘

9)
on 3/:1/§1| logpered do conteet Andarsons

-uﬂh 8 view to tng Anderaon o ceme d0 dhe Fyir with *Iu
whole story, teted fAat he wap ungble do predict ‘
 Anderson’s possidle resotian, and was therefors advised to- oo
make no direct cp reech u In #hat regars, since  °'C

Andersen's eonfidence in ht thus bs dutnyed,

- thereby eliminating the e pougbutty ) ng
;%ﬂn e Informent regarding indersen, agreed
A ¢ no direet appresch to Amhruu unttl such time

as #he rz: nlpai *IPress no abjccttin.

#Believed to refer to Jack Anderson

G“ . “»6;8'. a



glo .
~4 O
al -

[ latated that As eable
mmeWWWI ,ﬂa -

he hes bevn muintataing, and was anxious do be of every

poaﬂbzc uﬁcmw to the Buresu’s investigwtion,

¥Po teletype 3/1?8/51
Rer Drow pearsén -

E8DewX
6 «59?62-102
(mt on search Mtp )

| - on 3/18/51 Juek Anderaon hfﬁ Panbagon, went
0 RY Cupidol, thenee to Drev Mearsents affiee, lLater,

- e wend @o garfield mapital, mnpptny Center, Whgaton,
id,, and then vo kﬂ Mue. .

cem 884



ay

Fisur ,

FFO teletype 3/17/51
Re: Drew Pearson
E8D« =R

8845978220

(e)

On 3/19/51 Jack N. Anderson wex
Pearson’s office and left office with

. They went to Mayflower Hotel, where he entersd 105by. oo
They were not further observed, About 2:59 P.M, Anderson '
and went to vicintty of 25th and ¥ Sts., N.W.,
where | | left the ecar. Anderson proceeded to

Capitol and went to Sengte Prees Gallery. Surveillance
was dtscontinued, _ :

. FFO teletype 3/19/51
Re: Drew Pearson
Eap.-R
8559762109
(33) o

on 3/20/51 Jack N. Andersen went to the preas
room in the Capiiol Building and then to Drew Pearson's
"offtee. Afier lunch Anderson returned to Capitol Press
Gallery and rematned there most of the afternoon, them
.went to Pearson's office where surveillance was discontinued.
¥o pertinent contacts were noted, C . '

. .FF0 teletype 3/20/51
- Rey Drew Pearson
EBP.QZ
85=59762.107
(23) |

Lt



>

‘made avatlable to»

qf ucuorandu dietated by Drew Pearson, mht” |

had -extracted from Pearson's files. 8
- copies avoiladle (a=Emamsrigiies) for pﬁotoatattng. =

: The fozlovtng infornation was set out ooncerning
Jaak Anderson:

' Drew Paaraoa'. orgaTizntinn_nnnninﬁnd_nf two :
"leg-men,” Jack Anderson and |

ard ftve ssoratarfes.

The work in vuthtnqton was divided meaordtng
to Gevernment depsrimente. Anderson covered the Senate,
Agrieulture, Federal Seourity Administrgtton, eto.
| |eovered the House of Repreaentactuae, Oaumeroe,
reasury, eto. Pearson oovered foreign affalire«Stote ’

Dapartment, diplomatiec corps, etc., and frequeut!y aouerad
any and every agency in rhchtngton.

The "leg-men’” took assignments Jrox Pearson
each morning, or at times they covered aaaignnenta on
ﬁhair own when stortes dcvezoped. : :

The fintahed column or broadoast wad cheaked  '
by the Amertcan Brocdcccttng Gonpany er the Bell
Syndtcate for Iidel.

As gn {llustration of Xow Pearson's ataff worked,
P? informed Pearson thet a Navy captain had
Towvn a Navy plane from Moffet Fteld, Csltfornta, to .
Sfour foetdall games. TRia was turned over to Anderson b6
who covered the Navy. Anderson called Csptain : b

him the facts, whiokh were admitted by | namely,
that ke had flown o Navy plané to. four [o0 11 gamed,
Tulane, Princeton, Fisconsin and Pcnuaylvania. The atory
was used in that form. o

~the naval pilot in question at Meffet Fteld; and aske




he 3tudied'ct thc ,,,,,,,, untuarazty. —Later-he- went'tnto'the

~_Army and worked on the "Stars and Stripes” im China.

ortly after he left the service he went to work for
Pearson., (no dates or detatls given). :

Director's notatfon: "Analyse these and let
me see pertinent parts.” H. o

Agove Photostat coptes enoloaed
with

VF0 memo 3/21/51
" Re: Drew Pearson

EBP. -X

65-59769-104, encl, s PP.27, 39, 30

57 65-59782-101
(8)

on 3/21/51 Jack Anderson drove from his residence

to Drew Pearson'’s office. and then went downtown to
. Union Trust Bank., He then went to the National Preas
Butlding and from there to the Continentigl KNotel.
He was next seen returning from vicinity of ho':s1 with.
an unknown man, asnd both entered Anderson'’s ca: and drove
- to the Capitol and entered. Later, Anderson left cupttoz

and drove tn direction of hie reaidence.

Filsur

FO teletype 3/21/31
Rei;; Drew Pearson
Esp.~X

65-59282108

(9)




b6
. bic

- S/21/8]1 n'a iclcpaeutu}.ly adyised that

o or Hecarthy's offtee had ¢dwud'
T Y] _ f':‘" adpised kiu %k’:’gi |
had mm 3% Andersen and perauaded Anderaon I
offtce and relate to him the i‘cuﬂtv

reen in dhe .ﬂﬂ? Atefs of stafs's {f

y htt conteed, # was presumably ﬂw adividnal

1"-3“&6 Anderson ﬂu ivo 8 whioh eppesred
sen's aslumn 18/80/50, stated {ked _

Anderson would be ix Ats efﬂee 7 B Siftesn atmﬁ“ .

and De fawited Agents of VPO e paﬂicfpa*c with Mu
1.3 ﬂhe imrvnv of Mrum '

’m : . 8.



i -

8hould be requasted to

inthe interview, |

~ tmmediately furnia e Bureau the results of hi

aonverautivnwmttﬁwznﬂvravn.- ~

¥ro adviged that[;:::::]anZed and said that
he had made a miatake, that Anderson was not ooming to
see him, that had seen Anderson and obtatned

Srom him the information that Anderson’s contact was

in the Joint Chtefs of Staff, but there was no indication
. that Anderaon was coming to ses[ ___ |or anyone else.

Buresu memo 3/21/51
Re: Drew Pegrson
Fape=-X

55=59762.133

(10) |

In accordance with o request from Mr, Tolson
a search was made of Bureau ftles to locate any
instructions from the Department of Justice concerning . .
survetllances at the Captiol, and partioculerly instruotions
that Agents were to disoontinue a survetfllance when
6 subject entered the Capttol. The search. revealed
no instructions on thig subjeot from the Department,

| WFO was also requested to make a simtlar
search with negattive reaults. Wro0 alse advised that o6

52 inat?yggiggg_gg_zbg_ggnfrarywere tssued in the - b7
case of Espionage. (Bureau file R
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FF0 algo potnted out that Jack Anderson was
a had hnd

no instruettona to the contrary havtng ‘been reaeived.

A resl hardship would odcur if the surveillance was
discontinued when ¢ subject entered the Captiol in
view of the many entrances and the great posstbility
that a sudjeat would depart from an entrance different
Sfrom the one which he entered, .

It was recommended that no limitations _
be placed on surveillances on gubfects in the Capttol
in view of the practical difftculties that would result,
Agents of FF0 were to de cautfoned to be most dfsoreet
in surveillaonces under such oircumstances.

Notattons: "Yea” T,
"rea H,

Bureau memo 5/22/51 .
Re: Phystical Survetllanoea
in the Capitdl .
66=4151=181
(12)

On 3/22/51 Jack Anderson went to Drew Psarson's
offtce. Later, after leaving Pearson's offtce he
stopped at Courant Press, 1327 Wisconain Ave,, and
then prooeeded to U,S. Capitel, From the Capttol he
:ent to the National Preeass Butldtng and then to hts

ome.

L P
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On 3/28/51 Anderson alsc visfted Pearson's
offive, the Pentagon, Senate Office Butlding aond U,S,

Capitol, FEe pioked up on unidentified man oL Library

~of Congress annexr and they talked for,ftfteen mtnutea.

Anderson then proceedsd g
man left in car which was

| Indices
of 770 were negative on| | ' :

Fleur
WFO teletype 3/ 26/51
R2e: Drew Pearoon
- E8p.=X
85+59762-117
(9)

on 3/93/31 Don Surine advised thatl ]
had deen acting a8 a go-between between
a ,

[ of the "D Torker,
and Drew Pearaon, Jurine stated thae[:;;:§:] was

willing to gtve an affidavit sworn to before Pie
publie, to the effect that |met Pearson.
also felt that Jack Anderson might bde a ga-butweeu
. between ond Pearson, .
" Bureau memo 3/23/51
no. ¢aption :
 85.8508765-121
(10)

wP S |
SEeRl
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SERRET

On 3/27/51 Jack Anderson left his home and

ment to the office of Drewm Pearson, He lefd
Pearson and - on unidentified man and went to the

Mayflower Rotel diming room. Later, Anderson and’ the :

“unidentified man drove to the Capztol where Anderson
- entered and his companion entered the Senate Office -
Building., Anderson left Capitol gt 6200 P. M. and

went to George Washington University and then
proceeded toward home. '

Fteur

¥ro teletype 3/47/51
Re: Drew Pearaocn
Eap.~E :
85.59762.122

(10)

on 3/28/51| |advised that he was.
again working for Drew Pearsonh. . Fhile he was seeXing
government employment, he needed the money.

on 3/27/51 in Pearson's office, | | talked
with Jack Anderson agnd atated that he hcd adgered

Anderson by telling him that he had heard at ithe
Thite Nouse that the Pearson quotattons on the Wake.
Island Conference were all lies. He stated Anderson

said thie was folse gnd that Paaraon had ctcnagraphta
notes of the Conference.

L/
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On 8/27/51 in 4 conversation with Drew Pearaau
was asked when he had seen Don Surine,

t—any~tfnaiiia““'-

stated Ne had nmot seen Surine éxeé})‘b on the veeuson

of-hia testtfying defore the Senate Committan fnvegtigating
the recent Maryland Senatorigl elections., recglled
that Anderson had seen him at that kearing on 3/22/51.
acocompanted Pearson gnd Andergon to bhe

ayfiower Hotel where they entered and he fert then.

|:_|also stated that | | was atill
assoctated with Pearson on o part time bas au-i
had told hat he, [:::;::] had been questioned
by the FBI and added that only Pearson and
Jack Anderson ha €@ answer to what they wanted.

¥F0 memo 3/31/51
Re: Drew Pearson
Xsp.-X
ESw397626128

(10)

On 3/38/5) Jack Anderson drove to Senate
Ofrice Building, MNe was observed leaving the office
of Senator Fulbright of Arkonsas. He lept Senate
Office Building and drove in the direotion o/ his
go:e. The surveillance was discontinued on chbove
ave. ' .

FFO0 teletype 3/28/51
Re: Drew Pearson
EapeX.

' B8«59762-124

(10)

SRt
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on 8/30/51 the Bureau dtacuaud wt’bh wFO the
fagt that survetllance of Jaock Anderaen wns to he

~digcontinued,

: Tt was pointed out to WFO that the obJsctive
of any survelllance on Anderson was to ascertain his

contacts In the Pentagon., The Bureau agreed that a

continuous surveillance on Anderson on the basis that

. 3t had been conducted in the past was unltkely to

be productive.

¥F0 was instructed to analyze the suruatllanae
. of Anderaon to date at the Pentagon and consider
geriously the uttliaation of 4 number of Agent peraonuel
"tf wecessary, in order to see 1f Anderson could be
naintained under survetllance while at the Pentagon
on a particular date, looking toward ﬁhc tdcnttftacttan
“of his contact there.

#FO waa to further dtaéuss adove suggestion
and make an effort to organtsze a survetllance which
would be productive on Anderson. .

Bureau memo 3/30/51
Bely Drew Pearson .
Fap-X - :
6539762123

(10)

PFO was requested to submit a telet pe
regarding the completion date of the itnvestigation
pertaining to the 12/30/50 column {Erew—fwmryrrt. -

r’
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SESRET

with WFO the possibility of reinstit he sureel

On_3/30/51 the Bureau. discussed tele hontom ZgiA.
nee

on Jack Anderson, suspect in the QGCG.

"r0 wos requested to advise whot deataion
had been reached. : .

Buieau letecr to WF0
2/14/51

. Re; Drew Pearson (12/30/30 .

ecolumn)

Eap«Y
85-58782-144
(10)

On 4/5/51 Captain| | |0ﬁrioe
of Chatrman, Joint Chiajb of Staff, sdvised that he

knew Jack Andereen but stated he did not supply Anderson

with inform taitned in the Drew Pearson artiele
12/30/50. | |atated that Andersen had contacted
him on three or four occasions and asked him to verify
information vhieh Anderson had develoged Jrom a source
which Anderson called "unimpeachable.” Some of the -
informatton related to hunger cmong our troeps in
Korea, which was unolclaifted. He could not recall any
other sub Jeat matter Bdut would cheok on 1t agnd try

to refresh his memory. Fe satd that he had at no

time asaleted Anderson. He also stated Anderson had
not contacted him regarding the information in the
12/30/50 article.

-
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#iﬂ* ohiefa-of SfSs — [wGa previewh) #‘”ﬁf’i‘nﬂfﬁ*«w&." —bie

_ was to be re-contactec repgrding
aumn retisr o mtan requests made by 4;‘ I

¥F0 bteletype ﬁi/&
- Rer Drew mﬁn
. Y ESpael .
b ' 65«59’?63#33
o)

o | uratshed -&he follum tafomsﬁcn o
| appm‘uuzy c/xa {33 :f |

Jack Andsrsen wes ¢ personsl frw ofl |
to Brigudisr guners
ReBerT Zals B0 ¢ ugtlxama end Liefson .
wanok vt m .m nrn* goneral Petonty sfftee Rhad o pe
: nnn 'M 'k Seoret neterial and the Iafurmant nnoludtd T
= 4 b o poasidilisy $n $he Mﬂiwﬁu S
m lw 4y eondicted at tAat tinme,

wes 1n mul____] &t the zumnm

‘(MW'

ia\fcmt uu&f'icclxy uxmi that hta
name Ag sel flles. ARNurance was
given A ﬁci lia idn $iy wwm ld b predeated,

wm ‘news 4/10/51
- Jo aapiton
859768157

(1)

o o . ' T w80
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The remaining investigation pertaining to '

Jack Anderaon was known to have piatied inm the

 Pentagon, interview in Department of Dsfenze Preass
Relations Diviston and poesidly fifteem interviews
of peraonnel within Joint Chiefs of Staff, All i
tnterviews were expected to be completed by ¢/25/51.

: There was a possidbility that surveillance
of Anderson tn Pentagon would be retnstituted tn the
near Sfuture. '

WFo teletype 4/18/51

Be: Drew Pearson (12/30/50

column) .
E8p. =X -
E5-597624160

(11)

This referance set out tnformattion regarding . -

6 Bureau tnterview on 4/20/51 of ¥r. Frank Pace, Jr.,
Secretary of the Army, and Major General A, R. Bolling
4rmy, @2, concernsing the Drew Pearson case, (ifgismiss

« Thia interview was the result of ¢ suggestion
Igy Yp, Peyton Ford, Deputy Attorney General. l__u:] .
| Department of the Army employee, wos:
disocussed as a possidle suspect in the Pearson cacse.,
Mr. Ford had requested that I onatder the
possidtlity of arranging for lto recetve a
deocoy dooument. Oeneral Bolling stated that he would
advise againet o decoy dooument plan inasmuch as the

tnveatigation by G2 goneerning the present and past
gotivities o,f;:__—mj had not tndicated ¢ )
degree of relationship between Pearson and

ar and Anderaon.(detatls set out).

[
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Director's notation: "Who ortginally suggested |

decoy pa

¥FO0-teletype 4/80/51 ) ‘

Re: Drew Pearson (Pearaon'a P
column, 12/80/5@) | Coh
Esp.-X ' ] Co
§5-59762.154 | I

(10) » b L
L o )ff, /
S

As of 4/34/51 Drew Pearaou was under investigation.
his publication in a syndieated newepaper

- a4 o result o
column on 12/30/50, of certain information which was
taken from seoret Arny communicationas, -

Investigation revealed that the tuforaatton L

guotad by Pearson was obtained from an unknown seurce

- ¥n the Pentagon by Jack Northman Andereon, It wags
- determined by phystcal surveillances oad other sources

- tha$ Anderson frequently viatted the Directorate of #
Public Relations, vaar in the Pentegon, It was S

- cugtomary for rcparterc to take oclasatfied information
to thia office for "olearance’” for pudltcation. Peagrson.
had stated to Army investigatora that the material was ny

cleared by high-placed qﬂfietala whom he declined to
tdentify. .

[ I Lormerly employed as -
| Brigadier General . b6
Sory SmIth o ? Publioc Re aﬁﬂfﬁel. USAF, | o pc
' ‘ and :

Information wae received that
t

- were recently considered for the poattion Jeputy
was gelected over ofter

Direotor and|
the matier was carried to General Hoyt S. Vandenbery.

w82w



bé
" bicC

It wos reported thobl |2 )

~ 411 fesling toward his assocfates and that he rawtgmsu

'pasetbly as a result thercof. {left his restdence

.Nhahville.

The lemphts Office was requested *to tntervicw""'
concerntng the followtng: .

1. Acquaintance wiih Anderson, Peargon or
any other Pearson reporiers. .

2, The Pearson artifele 12/30/50. .

5. Individuals within the Directorate of Publto
Belations who were normally. ooutaeted by Pearson's
_represantatives.,

4, Approaak by Ander&on; Pearson or other
representative concerning clearance Jor a publtcation for
a atory,

S, Anyone tn the Directorate of Public Relattons
who normally had access to the secret Army telecona
which set forth ithe daily war front sttuation.

8. Any other persons who were known contaots
of Pearaon,

7. Any of Pecraou'h or Anderaon’s tnformanta
within military establishnents,

8., Fhether he had ever furnished classtfted
tmfornatton to Pearson or any of hta enmployesas.

- WFO memo 4/24/51
Re: Drew Pearson (Pearson’s
column 13/30/50) R
) E'Bp swX
65.59782.148
(23,27)
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on ¢/37/51 Jack Anderson telephontgglgg
ih Hawatii oherd|

Igut red g8 o _the incident

|56 Senator EbCarthyy broke

l

her-hip-and why she was with| I—Ne-stated
that he had deen tnformed that| |had produced

G letter gent by someone tn the Bureau introducing

her to | requeattng that the Honolulu Offtce
-extend services to her and he presumed the lotter was
stoned by "Hoover.” He wanted to know how come "Hoover"
8igned that Xind of a lettar to an employee of MoCarthy.

~Anderson wes cdvised the matier would be checked.
(detotls set out).

_ Anderson was later advised that no Tuoh laetter
of introduction had been given to that, however,
the Henolulu Cfftce had been advised of her utait and -
told to extend suoh ocourtesies as posaidle as we would

to any Senator, Congresaman or thelr Admintstrative
Asabstants.

Anderson stated that the reason he wos interested
was to see if there was a connection between the Burequ
and MeCarthy. He was advised that the Bureau steered
o middle of the road course with everydody and nerely
did tta cduty. A

Anderson alao inqutred concerntag ‘the Don :
Surine matte He wanted to know 1f Surine was working b6
with | | #e was informed the Bureau wos not b7cC
regponsible for what Surine did; that odviously tf
Surtne or any other person wanted to furnish tnjbraation
it wae the duty of the Bureau to recetve it gother
detatla set out),

Anderson stated that he hadn't intended to
- use thta information either on the radio or in the
oolumn and that (L would not de used.

wEdw




Director's notattons: "Thia fellow Anderaon and-

e

Bure vemo 4/30 N b6
Res ‘ b7C
Senacor Holarthy'a

718

On 8/21/51 Jack Andergon caglled Wr. Ntchols
and asked if ¥r. Nichols wouldihim a personal favor.
- He stated that there were two minor individusls
connected with the Atomtie Energy Program vho had
deserted and skipped bekind the Iron Curtaln. He
didn't think the Bureau had investigated them dut
had reason to belfeve the Bureau had their names,
and he wanted the names. Anderson stated that
his source was fndirectly the Director and that
the Director had had a conversation with a friend

of his ot which time there had been a discusston .
| on[:;izz:laud the two misaing Briiishers. p7C
The Director had bsen asked whether there ware any

nisaing Amerteans in connection with the Atomic

. Energy Program. The Director had stated there were
two miner Iindividugls who had been oconneoted with
the program, who were missing, bdut that the Bureau
had not conducted any investigation. '

w88 -



SEDRET

Anderson was advised that the matter would ;f

e

that i/ poeasible he would like to have an ftem to

uge on the Sunday night program, and they would

handle it aa coming from the Mureau or without
attribution to ithe Bureau, whichever was desired,

Bureau memo 68/21/51
o caption
85.59762.219

(not on searehr alip)

Jack Anderson was called regarding above .
convergation. The matter had deen discussed with
the Direotor gnd he recalled that he had recantly
had g dtacuseion with Bebd AxlenT_gmgznif»tbe two
missing Britishers, | and were
discussed. The question came up as teo whether any
Americans had disappeared berind the Iron Curtain,
The Director stated that he had never kheard of any
aexgept Brumo Pontecarvo who wae a Britieh subjeot.
The question then came up as to whether or not
there were any lesser characters whom the Bureau
had never inveatigated. The Director stated the
Bureau had not tnvestigated any such aituatfons,.

Anderson stated that his gsource was not
Bob Alleny he didn't know Bod Allen was present,
but that he would check further with Allen cs
certainly the Director would know what he did or
atdntt asay. '

Bureau memo 8/25/51
o captton
65-59782.218

(11)

«88«
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Oon 7/9/531 Senator MoCarran dalled M. .
Nichol nd stat t the ' ; ;

b6
b7C

a8 o8 the Hill he would 1iX¥é to see him, In the

event he was not in, would explain the

natter to him,

on the afternoon of 7/9/5% Mr. Hichols
called on| | She astated that Senator
. MeCarran was very nuch concerned adout Drew Pearson.
. He had just learned that Jack Anderson’s wife was
. employed by the Bureau, and that MoCarran ossumed
we knew about this dut was fearful that tf this
- ever came out there would be erittotem and MHelarran
thought we ahould be on guard.

| was tnformed that Anderson’s
wife was on maternity leave and that we, of course,
were thoroughly aware of the situation, Fhen she
narried Anderson Aer gssignments were such that

8he did not have aocess to anything of a resiricted”
nature. ' '

On checking, Ur. Ktqhnln;zannd_thnnjonn
5/19/51 at the expiration of three
ronths of maternity lesve she wad advised by letter
that tn the event she coiuild mot return to duty ghe
should audmit her resignation. She did submit her
resignation under date of 5/22/51, which was accepted
by letter dated 5/28/51.

on ?/10/81 was advised o[ ]

reatgnation,

Bureau memo 7/10/51
‘No captton
8739258181

(13)

87w
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OB _V/iR/81 Den _Surine

— 718781 Den_Surine oalled Mv. ACQuire Jrom
Ssnater ireoardhy ’f ‘:{{:o\c c:d adpised hin thatl he Aserd

~seperal reporters 4 —ahotis $Ae Peuraen oslunn
hat nerning, peritowlerly Bill Strard, 7They ware
- disewsping the fessibilisy of ocalling the ¥BI to

- Jind sut WRy Are JNower furnished cenfidentiel
infesmutton to & guy like Pearson or Andrew Older.

" I was recenmended that if the FiI received
sny inguiries she respense wonld be "™s cenmsnt™ unless
Ae pirector inssrueted do the cendrary.
o : . b6

s Jurine also stated that | |formerly bicC
on pesracn’s seaffy aduined him thet ke Aad loérned S
ot Phe $ine Ae was werking ror Marson, [ron Jask.
Andsryes, st Muraon did eonfer with she Direoter
and Wg pireeter gave hin Infornstion ox older et the .
, I et As peve Aim duts Aecerding
Andaraen $0lé thad pearseis called
and Older Inte. tAe offios and veld them dthey
e 90 drop $hefr Qummuniat connecedienn,

' pirecteris motetfon: W commens. It sounds
- like W?W: Hine j,‘n DAY , o
;‘ . purecu mems ?/13/51
¥o capttom .
| 65u59762.810

(11)



‘ | ——

sooracvycxplayee qf Bwew Pcaraaﬂ ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ advtaad eha%
Ly Septemder, 1951, in o gt&euaatmn with

1 alao a former employee of Pearson,
oonoerning the publtcation dy Pearson of t:;:ffff]jvou
r

classiried measages (the 1/30/51 colums),

stated that B .queattoned by the YBI regarding

the matter, stated that he, [ | was

one of the few peraons who knew the source of Pearson's

information for that ecolumn. He added theas, in that
~ connection, Jack Anderson acted merely as ﬁfrone
ran” in aeeurtng the information,

Faleo stated that Drew Pasrson had
told him e, Pearaon, had bdeen to see J. Fdgar
Hbover on the matter, and that the case wad closed.

, Dtrector'a notation: ?I never told Penrson
" any such thing." X, - i

Bureau letter dated 10/3/31 o Bwpartnent
of Justice advteed of above infbrmation.

The attention of the Depariment was called
to memo dated 3/22/51, whioh advised that on 2/1/51,
- Jaek Northman Anderson appeared gt the Precs Rulattena
Officers Office at tAe Joint Ohi
and was interviewed by Commander

The 12/30/50 column of Peareoh was dlecussed and Anderson

aduttﬁed that he was the gource for the ztac in
Pearson's column, Anderson cdvised he person -
who had shoun the dispatoRes to¢ him was wot worried
since no ome elae knew but Andersgon thaet ithe source
had furntshed tnformation to him, and that neither
the source nor Anderson would revecl his tdentity.

Sertal deeeribed above

85297624338
(11)
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On 10/19/51 Jack Andercon telephonically

uauravd*tﬁut*ﬁv—hud*u—ttp“that~tk??éf?&pﬁ“ﬁ??é—taxznc

a special course of instruotion in the Bureau on how

to-combat Conmunism, —He wondered {f- theyﬂurmau would
Jurnish him their names, ,

He was ddvised the Bureau knew of no auah
. tnctdent, that this would be a matter nnder PIA, the
State Department or the Army. :

Anderson aaked to be called if he ocould ever
be of any aactatanoe.

Bureau memo 10/18/51
No ocapttoen
94-8-350~443

(15)

on 11/7/51 Jack Anderson telephonically advised
that he had recelved a tip from friends of his at the
Bureau of Internal Revenue to the effect ithat the
FBAI had been requested to conduct tnvestfgations of
certain allegations of bdribery tnvoluing Treasury
Depurtment pergonnel but that the FBI had been refused
cooperation dy Treasury Department offletals. He also
astated that the FBI Aad been unable to conduot
. investigations of these matters.

Anderson also advised he was calling to tuqutre
off the record if this was true as he did not want
Drew Pearson to make any comments concerning tt unless
it was true.



u&nrnn na deucd ﬁw& ﬂlit m muntw

ntrutnr s notationy "aiyhf, no couments

. mureau wemo 11/4!!/81
No oaption :
6310083854
@)

A e fellowing synopatas of the Mek "mcurtay«
- The ma, e n'f;naw‘gny 'z’g:'" b'g Jaek Anderaon
_ and Roneld ¥, sy was set ouds

Mis deokn would appear to bc a mtrekei
Job* on Senabor FeCevréiy, rroem the first parcprsph
“where o derk figure suddealy appears™ dke awthors
sirive to deplod dhe wiscensin Janster ss ¢ sinteter
Jigure.ac man. ebeeassed by personsl amdittons o men
”toc precocupied with humtug Readlines 4o spend anoh
#ine on the Fenabe floer”s e man "worst Semater of ell

98, ¥ vhose pewsr Med frtvhttaud snd sflenced nmw ﬂ.f
his couupuu |

A aaupnacmtw nvtu o X
sbove deseridad book enolosed
wiéh Duress meme 8/21/58 =
Ret Jook ”tﬂm ‘ -
%mvﬂy@n- 'gu
Sanator; he 'ramt L
'Juck Anderson and aouu
o My _
94:.8'??08.-83
6 - 28) ' ‘
.Bums Library mré
copy of sheve desorthed bnk~
)Bﬂrus Lidrery)

sPublished in 1982
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A " om 4/14/52
] '1/}n

diacusaed the Jewel Bearing Plant and a prebdadle

press release adout choosine a eight for that plant

y 4

not tdantifted) with - |
Srom Sengtor William Langers eofffce.
stated that a mar from Drew Pearson's office

ad called her and inquired how things were gotng
. aleng on the Jewel Bearing Plant. ~

' | [;:::::]aaked 1f this was a fellow narmed
Jack Andersom, stated that $t was [ |

0 8/52, had a luncheon engagement -
with and Jack Andersox in
the General and Flag Offlcers Dining Room tn the o

. Pentagon.

G2

¥F0 report 8/18/52
Re: Drew Pearson
E'p. -X ' .
85+597682.340, pp.19,21
(11) . .

on 8/13/52 Jaok Anderson telephonically e
advised that he and were Randling bIC
Drew Pearson'’s talevision program during the
month of August. They would like very much to
have the Director on one of their programs, at .
which time they would give him the butldup ke

80 Jjuetly deserved. They would submit questions
in advance, ' ‘

92w



